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Legislative File No: 2024-0544

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne Scott, Clerk
DATE: December 2, 2024

SUBJECT: Water System Advisory Council Citizen Representative Appointment

REQUEST:

To provide City Council Members with information for the nomination of five(5) Citizen
Representatives to the Water System Advisory Council, each for a one-year term to expire
December 31, 2025.

BACKGROUND:

The current Citizen Representatives, Mr. Ryan Garvey, Mr. Greg Hooper, Mr. Philip Hurst, Mr. Zef
Ivanaj and Mr. John Paille, whose terms expire December 31, 2024, were contacted and asked to
respond whether they wished to be considered for nomination and appointment each for an
additional one-year (1) term.

Mr. Ivanaj has indicated that he does not wish to be reappointed at this time. Mr. Garvey, Mr.
Hooper, Mr. Hurst and Mr. Paille have communicated their interest in serving for another term.

Residents whose Candidate Questionnaires are on file with the Clerk’s office who have indicated
interest in the Rochester Avon Recreation Authority include the following:

Mr. Khairi (Gary) Aradi
Mr. Richard Bosler

Mr. Ryan Garvey

Mr. Christopher Hennessy
Mr. Greg Hooper

Mr. Philip Hurst

Mr. Chander Malhotra

Mr. John Paille

RECOMMENDATION:
For City Council to fill five (5) one-year terms each to the Water System Advisory Council that will
expire December 31, 2025.
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